
From: 	 Gaston, Molly (0 LA) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (0AG) .;_ Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); 

Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Weich, Ron (OLA);L . 	ATF 	I(ATF); Hoover, 
William J. (ATF) 

CC: 	 Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA); Admin. Assistant (OLA) 
Sent: 	 10/4/2011 5:08:19 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Revised draft wrap up letter to HOGR/SJC subpoena and 6/8 letter to ATF 
Attachments: 	 ATF wrap up 10 4.docx 

Attached please find an updated draft of the wrap up letter. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Molly 

From: Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 2:07 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG);_.ROardsonMargaret (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P 
(OLC); Welch, Ron (OLA); 	ATF 	IATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (OLA); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA);LAdmin. Assistant KOLA) 
Subject: Revised draft wrap up letter to HOGFt/SJC subpoena and 6/8 letter to ATF 

Please see the enclosed revised draft; we would like to get this out today with our final docs if at all possible. Please 
give me any final comments asap. Thanks. FB << File: issa atf final 930 clean.docx >> 
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